KAWI HOUSE, SOUTH C BELLEVUE,
OFF MOMBASA ROAD , RED CROSS ROAD,
P.0.BOX 100746-00101, NAIROBI

G Bevelopment TEL: (254)20 2427516/0719036000
_— Stk el info@gde.co.ke/www.gde.co.ke

5" September, 2016.

REF: GDC/SC/OT/003/2016-2017
TO: All Bidders

| Dear Sirs,-

ADDENDUM 1: CLARIFICATION

RE: TENDER FOR SUPPLY AND DELIVERY" OF KITCHEN CONSUMBALES
FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR (FRAMEWORK CONTRACT) -

GDC/SC/OT/003/201 6-2017.

In response to a bldders request for clarlﬁcatlon GDC prov1des the followmg
clarlﬁca‘uon , : : :

Bldder s Questlon 1: :
My Company . is newly reglstered hence no previous as31gnments or recommendatlons

-Does this disqualify me?

GDC’s Response :
All bldaers are requlred to meet the requirements as set out in the tender documenL

" Bidder’s Questlon 2; -
Price schedule of goods items 16 & 17 Thermos ﬂask Wthh amongst the followmg do
you require? _

I.  Steel non-breakable Thermos?

II. Plastic outerier thermos that if not handled well can break easily.

'GDC’s Response ;
The preferred thermos is plastlc breakable and the brand is “Thermos or its equlvalent is

acceptable

Bldder s Question 3:

Item No 10 gastronome mug (29CL C (9265)
i) What does the code stand for? , v
i1)  Isit possible to get a sample of the mug or pictorial?



GDC’s Response
The requlrement isa gast1 onome mug or 1ts equivalent i is acceptable '

NB: The closing date and all the bthé_r'req.liireinents/inétructioris remain unchanged. '-

* Yours falthfully

= o
DORI KYAKA

. MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN'}:"'




